JUNIPER RIDGE LANDFILL

Operated By
NEWSME Landfill Operations, LLC

August 1, 2016

Kathleen E. Tarbuck. P.E.

Senior Environmental Engineer

Division of Technical Services

Bureau of Remediation and Waste Management
Maine Department of Environmental Protection
17 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0017

Dear Ms. Tarbuck:

This letter is in response to your July 15, 2016 email to Tom Doyle requesting a breakdown of
OBW quantities received at the Juniper Ridge Landfill by generator name and year. Attached
with this letter is the requested information from 2010 through 2015.

Sincergly,
onald Meagh'er
Manager of Planning and Development

Cc: JRL Expansion Service List

2828 Bennoch Road * Old Town, Maine 04468
Tel.: 207-862-4200, ext. 245 « Fax: 207-862-2839
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